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Septenber 21, 1989

Mr. George France

Region 111

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, lllinois 60137

Subject: SURVEY RESULTS FOR PHASE 2 wllS'ﬂUCT!ONz
COMBUSTION ENGINEERING

Dear Mr. France:

The results of the recent survey performed on Phase 2 of construction at
Combustion Engineering (CE) iu Hematite, Missouri, are provided in the enclosed
letter report. The results of laboratery snalyses indicate 10 soil samples
exceed established NRC guidelines for resicoal ewriched vranium. CE plant
officials vere informed of preliminary dets resu..s through telephone
communications; st that time four location: were identified sas definitely
exceeding guidelines. A map of our sample locstions was provided to CE as @
result of the telephone communication.

Questions or additional information should be referred to me at FTS 626-3355,

Sincerely,

A~

Phyllis R. Cotten

Health Physics Team Leader
Environmental Survey and
Site Acsessment Program
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